Trupti Dalvi

From: punita <punita@rathiassociates.com>

Sent: 09 January 2024 21:05

To: Upendra Pable

Cc: rohan

Subject: RE: Request for Quotation: Design consultancy services for Wagamama outlets at CSMIA - Mumbai

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Upendra,

With reference to our discussion, please find below our final no regret quote for the Wagamama outlets
i.e 17.25 lakhs (seventeen lakhs and twenty five thousand rupees only)

Design consultancy services for Wagamama outlets at T1 & T2 - CSMIA

Location Outlet Area in Sqmt Description

Consultant's scope Brand Scope

1 T1 Arrival Wagamama 247 Concept + Render Layout by Brand LS | 5,00,000
Forecourt
GFCincluding ID docket + MEP
docket + Kitchen Equipment
details + BOQ of all packages
2 T2 LVL3 Wagamama 240 Concept + Render Layout by Brand LS | 5,00,000

GFCincluding ID docket + MEP
docket + Kitchen Equipment +
BOQ of all packages

2 T2 LVL4 Wagamama 372 concept + Render Layout by Brand LS | 7,25,000

GFCincusing ID docket + MEP
docket + Kitchen Equipment
detail + BOQ of all packages

Kindly revert for any clarifications.



Regards,
Punita Gopashetty
Ext No. 406
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The information contained in this electronic communication, as well as in any attachments, is privileged and confidential and intended solely for use by the addressee(s). Any other use, dissemination, or copying of this
electronic communication is strictly prohibited and is an interference with Rathi Associates (RA) confidential business relationships. If you received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and
permanently delete the original and any electronic or printed copies of this electronic communication. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of any viruses. RA accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus/errors transmitted by this email.

From: Punita (Rathi Associates) [mailto:punita@rathiassociates.com]

Sent: 06 January 2024 16:35

To: 'Upendra Pable' <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Cc: Rohan Rathi <rohan@rathiassociates.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Quotation: Design consultancy services for Wagamama outlets at CSMIA - Mumbai

Dear Upendra,
Thanks for the mail.
Please find attached the Design consultancy quotation for Wagamama outlets at T2-LVL4, T2- LVL3 & T1 arrival forecourt.

Please do let us know if you need any clarity on the same.

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

From: Upendra Pable [mailto:Upendra.Pable@adani.com]

Sent: 17 December 2023 19:11

To: punita <punita@rathiassociates.com>

Subject: Request for Quotation: Design consultancy services for Wagamama outlets at CSMIA - Mumbai

Dear Sir/Madam,
Request you to submit your quotation in response to this RFQ issued for "' Design consultancy services for Wagamama outlets at CSMIA - Mumbai ".
The following Tender documents are attached along with this e-mail :

Price Schedule & Scope of Work (Annexure I)

Special Terms and Conditions (“STC”) — in editable format for Bid Response

Considering urgency to initiate the work, you are requested to submit your quotation latest by 20.12.2023 by 16:00 Hrs.
For any further clarifications and site visit, kindly contact Mr. Shadab S. +91-9892921705. The Bids shall be submitted via e-mail to the undersign.
You are requested to kindly acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.

Best Regards,

Upendra Pable



Lead - Techno-Commercial
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



